Danielle Cohen

From: Steven Miles

Sent: Tuesday, 17 April 2018 9:26 AM

To: Health

Subject: Fwd: Redcliffe Hospital - A Good Report

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

fromPersonalinformation |
Date: 17 April 2018 at 8:30:16 am AEST
To: "Steven Miles"

Subject: Fw: Redcliffe Hospital - A Good Report

Hi Steven

I've just sent the email below to Bonny Barry, an ught might like a copy as
well.

To: "Bonny Barry"
Subject: Redcliffe Hos

Hi Bonn

- A Good Report

Il too w w people are very quick to write complaints to various

t departments about things that they perceive as being wrong. Most
en't justified, because folk don't understand how things operate

ry small number of complaints, unfortunately, are warranted). I
ow that people are particularly quick to complain about hospitals. This report is
dcliffe Hosptial, and it's a good report!

So, waiting in the Emergency area I observed a lot. I obseved how the staff have
! to deal with some really quite unreasonable patients - some who clearly have
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mental/drink/drug issues. I recall hearing one female patient demanding a female
doctor (there were none available) because she didn't want "youse guys looking
at my arse". I mean - simply unreasonable, and off her head.

On the other hand I observed a PErSOnalinformation ™ \yho was clearly terribly
unwell. She never complained at all. Maybe it's the most needy patients who

never complain.

[ observed the patience of the staff members, their tact, their good humour, thei
dedication and their courtesy.

couldn't have received better attention, a

that's from all the hospital staff.

I know how stressful hospital jobs are. T don't know if it's meant to
to see security staff in the wards, or if it's just a sad reflection of o

Of course, it all seemed to take a very long time,
time was necessary. If hadn't gone there
later last night, things could have been consi

arking situation, which has
0 pm, and the car park was
n as I found a parking spot in a

been ongoing for years. 1
full. However it wasn't an im
nearby street. On the.g

So, Bonny, I'll alsg
sure he likes good
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Danielle Cohen

Steven Miles <steven.miles@queenslandlabor.org>

From:

Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2018 4:34 PM

To: Health

Subject: Fwd: Proposed smoking ban extension
Hi Guys,

Non constituent, from Steven's ALP email :-)

Rach

----- Forwarded message —---~--—-—
From:

Date: Thu, Apr 12, 2018 at 3:39 PM
Subject: Proposed smoking ban extension
To: "steven.miles@queenslandlabor.org" <steven.miles

Hi Dr. Miles,

my name is—and I'm a journalis

you could answer a few questions for a politi
smoking ban in the CBD.

ave the time, | was wondering if
orking on about extending the

Many people are currently petitionin
station - more specifically, extending

s of regular exposure to second-hand smoking?
ady been implemented on these busy streets? And do you believe the ban should

Why hasn'
ishanetimes.com.au/national/queensland/king-george-square--the-ashtray-of-the-chd-

e d eve

@ Brisbane Times labelled King George Square as the "ashtray" of the CBD

; X

otiti -smoking-ban-20170328-gv&iut.html) What are your thoughts on this? And why has the
not implemented a ban in King George Square?

Thank you for your time and | hope to hear from you soon.
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Danielle Cohen

From: Steven Miles <steven.miles@queenslandlabor.org>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2018 3:41 PM
To: Health

Subject: Fwd: The office of the heallth ombudsman is not
Attachments:

Hey guys,

This one was to Stevens ALP email.

Thanks
Rachel

-- Forwarded message

From:
Date: Tue, Apr3, 2018 at 11:31 PM
Subject: The office of the heallth ombudsman is not takin

To: Steven.Miles@queenslandlabor.org
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Naomi van Bﬂg

From: Steven Miles

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 2:12 PM

To: Naomj van Brug

Subject: Fwd: Maladministration in aged care facility
Sent fiom my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

Date: 15 April 2018 af 10:54:46 pm AEST
To: teven il PRI TGMAIE gy

Steven Miles

can respond to PEISB by replying to this email

Unsubseribe | _Help

AT

=3

This email was intended for Steven Miles (Minister at Queensland Govemment). Learn
‘why we included this.

===

© 2018 LinkedIn Ireland Unlimited Company, Wilton Plaza, Wilton Place, Dublin 2.
Linkediln is a registered bisiness name of Linkedn Ireland Unlimited Company.
LinkedIn and the LinkedIn logo are registered trademarks of LinkedIn.
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Kirsten Ram

From: Steven Miles <steven:miles@queenslandlabor,org>

Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 3:30 PM

To: Kirsten Ram; External ~ Murrumba Electorate Office

Subject: Fwd: Re; SPECIAL INVITATION TO QPENING NIGHT DINNER OF COMMONWEALTH
CONFERENCE

Attachments: Commonwealth Conference Flyer updated times.png

Hi Kirsten,

This is from Steven's ALP email.

Cheers
Rach

~mmemmien- FOrwarded messaue creseaneas
From: Personal information

Date: Firi, Mar 16, 2018 at 3:22 PM R A
Subject: Re; SPECIAL INVITATION TO OPENING NIGHA DINNERVOF COMMONWEALTH

CONFERENCE
To:

Gacd afternoon,

The Centre for Interfaith & Cultural Dialogue at Gfiffith Unlversltywould liké to extend an invitation to you to attend the
Gommonwealth Cenference opening night dinrer on April®,

Special Invitation
te

COMMONWEALTH CONFERENCE
OPENING NIGHT DINNER

BLEASE JOIN US FOR AN EVENING OF ENTERTAINMENT,
SPERGHES AND NETWORKING, FEATURING LAST
YEAR'S NOBEL PEACE PRIZE RECIPIENT

|
‘ Intemationa| campalgn
1o Hsh nuckeary e

MONDAY. &APRIL @ // 6:00 PM 7/ N335 MULTFF.«’* [TH CENTRE 2/
GRIFF|ITH UNIVERSITY. NATHAN CAMPLIS

“ Griffith

[l )JUNNERSM

iy R sl Dy

GlobalCollege

B

Page 28 of 29

_DOH DL 17/18 043









